
 

 

 

 

May 12, 2023 

 

Via CM/ECF 

 

Mr. Michael Gans, Clerk of Court 

U.S. Court of Appeals for the Eighth Circuit 

Thomas F. Eagleton Court House 

Room 24.329 

111 S. 10th Street 

St. Louis, MO 63102 

 

 

Re: Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press v. United States, Case 

No. 22-3326 

 

Dear Mr. Gans: 

 

I am counsel for Petitioner-Appellant Reporters Committee for Freedom of the 

Press (the “Reporters Committee”) in the above-captioned case, which has been 

screened for oral argument. Either my co-counsel or I will appear on behalf of the 

Reporters Committee at any scheduled oral argument. 

 

Respectfully, we request that oral argument for this case not be set for June 12–16, 

2023 due to previously scheduled obligations. 

 

Thank you for your attention to this letter. Please contact me with any questions. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

 

   s/ Megan Graham   

Megan Graham 

Samuelson Law, Technology & 

 Public Policy Clinic 

353 Law Building 

UC Berkeley School of Law 

Berkeley, CA 94720-7200 

Tel: (510) 664-4381 

mgraham@clinical.law.berkeley.edu 

Megan Graham 

UC Berkeley School of Law 

353 Law Building 

Berkeley, CA 94720-7200 

(510) 664-4381 

mgraham@clinical.law.berkeley.edu 

www.law.berkeley.edu/SamuelsonClinic 
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 Katie Townsend 

Bruce D. Brown 

Charlie Hogle 

Jennifer Nelson 

Reporters Committee for Freedom 

 of the Press 

1156 15th St. NW, Suite 1020 

Washington, D.C. 20005 

Tel: (202) 795-9300 

ktownsend@rcfp.org 

 

 Mary A. (“Leita”) Walker 

Ballard Spahr LLP 

2000 IDS Center 

80 South 8th Street 

Minneapolis, MN 55402-2119 

Tel: (612) 371-3211 

walkerl@ballardspahr.com 

 

Counsel for Petitioner-Appellant 
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